
Scrutiny Standing  
Panel Agenda 

1 

 
 
 
 
Constitution and Members Services Scrutiny Standing 
Panel 
Tuesday, 4th March, 2008 
 
Place: Committee Room 1, Civic Offices, High Street, Epping 
  
Time: 7.30 pm 
  
Democratic Services 
Officer: 

Zoe Folley, Research and Democratic Services 
Tel: 01992 564532 Email: zfolley@eppingforestdc.gov.uk 

 
Members: 
 
Councillors R Church (Chairman), R Morgan (Vice-Chairman), J Demetriou, R D'Souza, 
D Jacobs, J Markham, Mrs M McEwen, T Richardson, B Rolfe, D Stallan and 
Mrs J H Whitehouse 
 
 
A BRIEFING FOR THE CHAIRMAN OF THE PANEL WILL BE 

HELD AT 7.00 PM PRIOR TO THE MEETING 
 
 

 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 

 2. SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS (COUNCIL MINUTE 39 - 23.7.02)   
 

  (Assistant to the Chief Executive)  To report the appointment of any substitute 
members for the meeting. 
 

 3. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS   
 

  (Assistant to the Chief Executive). To declare interests in any items on the agenda. 
 
In considering whether to declare a personal or a prejudicial interest under the Code 
of Conduct, Overview & Scrutiny members are asked pay particular attention to 
paragraph 11 of the Code in addition to the more familiar requirements. 
 
This requires the declaration of a personal and prejudicial interest in any matter before 
an OS Committee which relates to a decision of or action by another Committee or 
Sub Committee of the Council, a Joint Committee or Joint Sub Committee in which the 
Council is involved and of which the Councillor is also a member. 
 
Paragraph 11 does not refer to Cabinet decisions or attendance at an OS meeting 
purely for the purpose of answering questions or providing information on such a 

 



Constitution and Members Services Scrutiny Standing Panel Tuesday, 4 March 2008 
 

2 

matter. 
 

 4. NOTES OF THE LAST MEETING - 15 JANUARY 2008  (Pages 3 - 6) 
 

  Attached. 
 

 5. WORK PROGRAMME  (Pages 7 - 8) 
 

  (Chairman/Lead Officer). Attached.  
 

 6. MEMBER TRAINING REVIEW  (Pages 9 - 30) 
 

  To consider a report (attached).  
 

 7. REPORTS TO BE MADE TO THE NEXT MEETING OF THE OVERVIEW AND 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE   

 
  To consider which reports are ready to be submitted to the Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee at its next meeting. 
 

 8. FUTURE MEETINGS   
 

  The next programmed meeting of the Panel will be held on 28 April 2008 at 7.30 pm in 
CR1. 
 
 
 

 



1

EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL 
NOTES OF A MEETING OF CONSTITUTION AND MEMBERS SERVICES SCRUTINY 

STANDING PANEL  
HELD ON TUESDAY, 15 JANUARY 2008 

IN COMMITTEE ROOM 1 
AT 7.30  - 8.04 PM 

Members
Present:

R Church (Chairman), R Morgan (Vice-Chairman), K Chana, R D'Souza, 
Mrs R Gadsby, J Markham, Mrs M McEwen, T Richardson, H Ulkun and 
Mrs J H Whitehouse 

Other members 
present:

Mrs D Collins 

Apologies for 
Absence:

J Demetriou, D Jacobs, B Rolfe and D Stallan 

Officers Present I Willett (Assistant to the Chief Executive), C Overend (Policy & Research 
Officer) and Z Folley (Democratic Services Assistant) 

9. SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS (COUNCIL MINUTE 39 - 23.7.02)  

Noted that Councillor Mrs R Gadsby was attending the meeting as a substitute for 
Councillor Mrs J Demetriou, Councillor K Chana was substituting for Councillor B 
Rolfe and Councillor H Ulkun was substituting for Councillor D Stallan.  

10. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS  

No declarations of interests were made pursuant to the Member Code of Conduct. 

11. NOTES OF THE LAST MEETING - 11 DECEMBER 2007  

Noted.

12. WORK PROGRAMME  

The Panel considered the following points:  

(5) Local Government and Public Involvement In Health Act 2007   

Frequency of Elections  

It was reported that the Panels report on the above would be submitted to the next 
OSC on 31 January 2007 who would also be considering an amended report on the 
need for a three weekly cycle of the Area Plans Committees.  

(11)  Members Training Programme

It was reported that items had been placed in the Council Bulletin seeking ideas for 
inclusion in next years Training Programme. The Panel were encouraged to bring 
forward ideas for the plan for consideration at their next meeting in February 2008.   

Agenda Item 4

Page 3



Constitution and Members Services Scrutiny Standing PanelTuesday, 15 January 
2008

2

13. LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND PUBLIC INVOLVEMENTIN HEALTH ACT 2007 - 
EXCUTIVE ARRANGEMENTS  

The Panel considered a report on the Act relating to Executives.  

The Panel were asked to:  

(1) To consider whether to recommend decisions in principle on the following 
aspects of the Act relating to Executives; 

(a) Form of Executive; 
(b) Carrying out of functions; and 
(c) Removal of leader 

(2) To defer consideration of the required changes to the Constitution, pending 
further government regulations.

The Panel considered each option:  

Form of Executive

(a) Elected Mayor and Cabinet or Leader and a Cabinet? 

Concern was expressed about the implications of having an elected Mayor and 
Cabinet. Concern was expressed about the risk of this causing frequent 'conflicts of 
interest’ during decision making. 

The Panel asked about the resource implications of opting for an Elected Mayor and 
whether it would require a separate budget? The Panel noted the need for a further 
discussion on this at a later date should the option be adopted. 

Having consider the issues Agreed that a report be made to the Council 
recommending that the principle of an elected Mayor and Cabinet not be taken up 
and the option of a Leader with a Cabinet be pursued.   

(b) Leader

Agreed that the report also draw the Councils attention to the following points: 

(a) need for a delegation of executive functions to be determined by the Leader 
or the Mayor and drawn up in written form following the appointment of the new 
executive;

(b) further reviews of delegation of executive functions to the Cabinet, Cabinet 
Committees, Portfolio Holders and officers. 

(c) the Council to pass a resolution to adopt the Elected Mayor model, having 
complied with the various requirements of the Act, including the statement under 7(e) 
above.

A Member stressed the need to maximise Member involvement in the decision 
making process. It was felt that since the introduction of the Executive Arrangements, 
there had been a loss of this. There was a need to look at ways of encouraging 
Member from all parties to become more involved in meetings and training courses.  

Page 4



Constitution and Members Services Scrutiny Standing PanelTuesday, 15 January 
2008

3

Reference was made to Three Rivers Council where Portfolio Holders regularly 
attended ‘Committee meetings to canvass views on decisions. A Member felt that 
this type of approach should be factored into any new process adopted. 

ACTION:

Assistant to the Chief Executive to prepare report for submission to the 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee and Full Council.  

14. REPORTS TO BE MADE TO THE NEXT MEETING OF THE OVERVIEW AND 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  

Reports were due from the Panel on the frequency of Elections and the Area Plans 
Sub – Committees.

15. FUTURE MEETINGS  

Noted that the next meeting of the Panel would be held on 28 April 2008 at 7.30 p.m 
in CR1. (Subsequently moved to 4 March 2008).  

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



 

C
on

st
itu

tio
n 

an
d 

M
em

be
r S

er
vi

ce
s 

St
an

di
ng

 P
an

el
  

Ite
m

 
R

ep
or

t D
ea

dl
in

e 
/ 

Pr
io

rit
y 

Pr
og

re
ss

 / 
C

om
m

en
ts

 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 F
ut

ur
e 

M
ee

tin
gs

 
(1

) R
ev

ie
w

 o
f M

ay
 2

00
7 

E
le

ct
io

ns
 

21
 J

un
e 

20
07

 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 o
n 

21
 J

un
e 

20
07

 
 

(2
) R

ev
ie

w
 o

f P
ro

to
co

l o
n 

O
ut

si
de

 
O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

  
11

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

7 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 - 
on

 1
1 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

7 
 

(3
) C

ab
in

et
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 in
 E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
S

itu
at

io
ns

 
11

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

7 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 - 
on

 1
1 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

7 

(4
) R

ev
ie

w
 o

f P
ol

lin
g 

S
ta

tio
ns

  
11

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

7 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 o
n 

11
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7 

 
(5

) L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t W
hi

te
 P

ap
er

: 
C

ha
ng

es
 to

 O
S

 (i
nc

lu
di

ng
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

al
l f

or
 A

ct
io

n)
  

E
le

ct
or

al
 C

yc
le

  
Lo

ca
l S

tra
te

gi
c 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

Fu
nc

tio
ns

 

 
R

ep
or

t o
n 

W
ho

le
 C

ou
nc

il 
E

le
ct

io
ns

 a
gr

ee
d 

at
 O

S
C

 
on

 3
1 

Ja
n 

08
 a

nd
 to

 b
e 

su
bm

itt
ed

 to
 C

ou
nc

il 
on

 1
9 

Fe
b 

08
. 

 R
ep

or
ts

 o
n 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
to

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
O

S
C

 
on

 6
 M

ar
ch

 a
nd

 C
ou

nc
il 

on
 2

2 
A

pr
il 

08
 

 Fu
rth

er
 re

po
rts

 o
n 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 a

nd
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
w

he
n 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t r

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

 
(6

) O
S

 R
ev

ie
w

 S
em

in
ar

  -
 1

8 
 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

00
7 

11
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 - 

on
 1

1 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7 

(7
) D

et
er

m
in

at
io

n 
of

 M
em

be
rs

’ 
P

la
nn

in
g 

A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 

11
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 - 

on
 1

1 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
be

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 to

 F
ul

l C
ou

nc
il 

in
 D

ec
em

be
r 

20
07

 
(8

) C
ab

in
et

 C
om

m
itt

ee
s 

11
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 - 

on
 1

1 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
be

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 to

 F
ul

l C
ou

nc
il 

in
 D

ec
em

be
r 

20
07

 
(9

) C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

bo
th

 w
ith

in
 th

is
 C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
be

tw
ee

n 
ot

he
r A

ut
ho

rit
ie

s.
 

20
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
7 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
P

an
el

 o
n 

20
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
7 

 

(1
0)

 R
ev

ie
w

 o
f m

ee
tin

g 
cy

cl
e 

of
 A

re
a 

P
la

ns
 S

ub
 C

om
m

itt
ee

s 
 

20
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
7 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 R

ep
or

t s
ub

m
itt

ed
 to

 th
e 

O
S

C
 w

hi
ch

 
as

ke
d 

fo
r a

 fu
rth

er
 re

po
rt 

(1
1)

 M
em

be
r T

ra
in

in
g 

R
ev

ie
w

 
4 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
8 

 
(1

2)
 A

nn
ua

l R
ev

ie
w

 o
f C

on
tra

ct
 

S
ta

nd
in

g 
O

rd
er

s/
Fi

na
nc

ia
l D

el
eg

at
io

n 
28

 A
pr

il 
20

08
 

 

4 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

8 
 

 28
 A

pr
il 

20
08

 
  

Agenda Item 5

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Report to Constitution and 
Members' Services Standing Scrutiny Panel 
 
Date of meeting:  4 March 2008 
 
 
 
Portfolio: Leader 
 
Subject: Member Training Programme 2008/09 
 
Officer contact for further information: I Willett (01992 564243) 
 
Democratic Services Assistant:  Z Folley (01992 564532) 
 
 
 
Recommendations: 
 
(1) To consider the comments made by Councillors on the member training 
programme; 
 
(2) To consider arrangements for Member Induction in May 2008; 
 
(3) To consider the following: 
 
(a) courses to be discontinued; 
 
(b) inclusion of additional courses on: 
 

• Section 106 Agreements 
 

• Forward Planning issues 
 
(c) skills training arrangements/awareness sessions. 
 
(4) To consider whether any courses should be recommended as mandatory and 
whether the Remuneration Panel should be asked to look at the issue of non 
attendance; 
 
(5) To consider a policy on daytime, evening and weekend courses. 
 
Report: 
 
1. This report deals with the member training programme for 2008/09.  The following 
documents are enclosed: 
 

…  (a) the summary programme for 2007/08 (Appendix 1); 
 
…  (b) course attendances during 2007/08 (Appendix 2); 
 
…  (c) consultation submissions by Councillors (Appendix 3); and 
 
…  (d) note of Overview and Scrutiny Committee decisions on training (Appendix 4). 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 9



Overview of Member Responses 
 
2. Valuable Courses 
 
 (a) M2 (Code of Conduct), M3 (Introduction to Planning), M4 (Planning Protocol), 

M9 (Housing Appeals Panel)*, M10 (Finance etc)*, M11 (Licensing Panel)* 
(Councillor P Smith). 

 
 *Panel Members only; 
 
 (b) Personal skills sessions, awareness sessions* (particularly those recurrent 

issues or a service) (Councillor Jon Whitehouse). 
 
 *Awareness sessions should be held less frequently than annually; 
 
 (c) M8 (Climate Change), M15 (Emergency Planning) and M17 (Chairmanship) 

may be of interest to LSP (and steering groups) (Councillor P Smith). 
 
3. Courses which might be discontinued 
 
 (a) Any session not available to Parish and Town Councillors or officers 

(Councillor P Smith). 
 
4. When to hold courses? 
 
 (a) Half day sessions preferable to a full day.  Evening courses acceptable but 

less likely to attend weekend courses (Councillor P Smith); 
 
 (b) Daytime appropriate for retired Councillors but almost impossible for those in 

full time work.  Evening courses are acceptable provided clashes with other meetings 
are avoided.  No objection to occasional weekend sessions (Councillor K Angold-
Stephens); 

 
 (c) Unable to attend normally due to work commitments.  Evening sessions 

should start at 7.30pm at the earliest and end at 10.00pm.  Weekend sessions 
underused and could attend if these were held more frequently (Councillor M Cohen); 

 
 (d) Daytime courses need to be outstanding to justify time off work.  Often not 

enough detail in advance to judge.  Evening courses are preferred option if do not 
start too early.  Weekend sessions - morning only preferred.  (Councillor Jon 
Whitehouse). 

 
5. Other Comments 
 
 (a) Non attendance at mandatory courses could be reflected in remuneration 

scheme (Councillor P Smith); 
 
 (b) New course suggestion - Partnership Working (Improvement) (Councillor P 

Smith); 
 
 (c) Election period needs to be taken into account in planning the training 

programme (Councillor K Angold-Stephens); 
 
 (d) Explore Continuing Professional Development (CPD) as accreditation for 

courses to ensure greater attendance from professional members (Councillor M 
Cohen); 

 
 (e) New course suggestion - Telecoms and Section 106 Agreements. 
 

Page 10



6. Overview and Scrutiny Committee Proposals 
 
 (a) New course - How Matters are Considered by Committees (Councillor A 

Cooper); 
 
 (b) New course - Supply of Information to Councillors (Councillor A Cooper); 
 
 (c) Local/National Planning and Current/Related Issues (Councillor A Cooper). 
 
7. Officer Commentary 
 
7.1 Planning 
 
It is suggested that the three planning courses be retained in the programme.  The Director of 
Planning and Economic Development plans a programme comprising: 
 
 (a) Introduction; 
 
 (b) Planning Appeals/Other Current Issues 
 
 (c) Forward Planning (June 2008) – Local Development Framework, East of 

England Plan Implications. 
 
A separate course is planned on Section 106 Agreements (possibly daytime course).  A 
course on Telecoms is likely to be held during 2007/8. 
 
7.2 Finance 
 
The Panel should consider whether a further course on the budget and local government 
finance should be held.  In recent years, the Council has used a trainer from CIPFA which 
has been well received but is expensive.  The existence of an ongoing training programme 
on finance and budgets is a KLOE under the use of resources assessment. 
 
7.3 Information Technology (ICT) 
 
It is proposed to repeat the introductory ICT course for members and the "Platinum" training 
on the COMS system in May 2008. 
 
7.4 Service Awareness Sessions 
 
In the 2007/8 programme, two service awareness sessions were proposed.  One of these (on 
Environmental Services) was cancelled through lack of support and because major changes 
were being undertaken in this service area as a result of the Top Management Restructuring.  
This session could be included in the 2008/9 programme as "Cleaner, Safer, Greener" 
initiative. 
 
A session on Emergency Planning was also held.  It was a popular course and involved 
Parish and Town Councils and partner agencies.  It has been suggested that a similar course 
could be held to deal specifically with rest and reception centres.  If appropriate, a short 
awareness session on Emergency Planning could be held earlier in the year for new 
members.  This might form part of the induction arrangements. 
 
In addition, the Panel should bear in mind the request of the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee that a course on "where to find information" should be held.  This would be 
suitable for providing service information but at a less detailed level. 
 

Page 11



7.5 Induction 
 

… A copy of the 2007/8 induction seminar is enclosed (Appendix 5).  The Panel should review 
their preferred arrangements.  The course was somewhat “compressed” last year.  Is there 
advantage in extending the length of the course to incorporate sessions such as emergency 
planning referred to in 7.4? 
 
7.6 Personal Skills/Awareness Courses 
 
The Panel may wish to review the following courses from 2007/8 and express views on 
whether they should continue: 
 
 (a) Climate Change (M7) 
 
 (b) Safeguarding Children (M13) 
 
 (c) Dealing with Difficult People etc (M16) 
 
 (d) Chairmanship (M17)* 
 
 (e) Equalities and Diversity (M18) 
 
 (f) Effective Reading (M20)* 
 
 (g) Public Speaking (M21)* 
 
 (h) Cabinet Awareness (M6) 
 
 (i) Media Skills (M14)**/Advanced Media Skills (M27)** 
 
*These courses have been provided in recent years by the East of England Regional 
Assembly (EERA).  In discussion with those trainers, it is apparent that these sessions could 
be provided in a different format, namely one whole day session in the three modules which 
would allow members to opt in without staying for the whole day.  The course would not be of 
the same depth but could allow more detailed courses to be held when demand was 
sufficient.  There could also be cost advantages. 
 
**Course M14 has been held for several years and is designed to enhance the skills of 
members involved in radio interviews.  M27 has been mooted this year and involves 
TV/Webcasting skills.  M14 has always been well received and the Panel is asked whether 
both should be pursued.  These courses are expensive and there would need to be careful 
review of budget allocations for the overall programme. 
 
7.7 Overview and Scrutiny – Review 
 
One informal review session was held during 2007/8.  It was poorly attended but produced 
some proposals.  Does the Panel wish to programme a further session in 2008/9? 
 
7.8 Remaining Courses 
 
It is suggested that M2 (Code of Conduct), M4 (Planning Protocol), M9 (Housing Appeals), 
M22 (Staff Appeals) and M23 (Complaints) should be retained. 
 
7.9 Mandatory Courses 
 
Does the Panel wish to recommend those courses which should be regarded as mandatory 
either for all councillors or categories?  Should the Remuneration Panel be asked to look at 
the question of non attendance in such cases? 
 

Page 12



Possible mandatory courses could be: 
 
 Subject Mandatory for 
 
• All planning courses  All members of Council who serve on Area Plans Sub 

 Committees 
 
• Code of Conduct   All members 
 
• Planning Protocol   All members 
 
• ICT/COMS   All members 
 
• Licensing Committee   Licensing Committee members 
 
• Housing Appeals ) 
 
• Staff Appeals )  Panel members 
 
• Complaints ) 
 
8. Budget 
 
8.1 The final budget for 2008/9 has not been finalised at the time of writing but is 
expected to be around £7,500. 
 
 

G\C\CONSTITUTION AND MEMBER SERVICES\2008\4 March 08 – Member Training Programme 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



List of Members’ Training Courses 
  

Ref. No. Course Title Date 

M1  New Member Welcome and Induction 8 May 2007 
 

M2 Code of Conduct 9 May 2007 
 

M3 Introduction to Planning 10 May 2007  
 

M4 Planning Protocol 15 May 2007 
 

M5 IT Skills for Members 21 May 2007 
 

M6 Cabinet Awareness 22 May 2007 
 

M7 COMS - Committee Management 
Systems (Platinum) 

24 May 2007 
 

M8 Awareness Session: Climate Change 
and what Local Authorities can do. 

8 June 2007 

M9 Housing Appeals and Homelessness 
Reviews 

14 June 2007 

M10 Finance Audit and Governance 
Committee 

15 June 2007 

M11 Licensing Panel – Introduction 21 June 2007 

M12 Planning - Follow Up (s)  4 September 2007 

M13 Safeguarding Children and Your Role 
As A Councillor 

10 September 2007 – Cancelled – 
Insufficient demand. 

M14 Media Skills Part 1– 21 September 2007 
Part 2–28 September 2007 

M15 Awareness Session: Emergency 
Planning 

1 October 2007 

M16 Dealing with Difficult People and 
Situations 

5 October 2007 

M17 Chairmanship 19 October 2007 

M18 Awareness Session: Environmental 22 October 2007 – Cancelled – 
Pending service restructure 

Page 15



M19 Equalities and Diversity 26 November 2007 

M20 Effective Reading 18 January 2008 

M21 Public Speaking 8 February 2008 

M22 Staff Appeals Panel When required – Not required 

M23 Complaints Panel When required -– Not required 

M24 ICT Drop In Sessions To be advised – Not arranged 

M25 New Governance Arrangements – 
Local Government Bill 

To be advised – Dealt with in O&S 
Committee. 

M26 Overview and Scrutiny Review 18 September 2007 

M27 Advanced Media Skills – Front of 
Camera 

11th &12th April 2008 (TBC) 

Page 16



 

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



Member Welcome

Code of Conduct

Introduction to Planning (OB - New)

Planning Protocol (OB - All)

IT Skills for Members

Cabinet Awareness

COMS- Committee Management Systems (Platinum)

Awareness Session: Climate Change

Housing Appeals and Homelessness Reviews

Finance Audit and Governance Committee

Licensing Panel - Introduction

Planning - Follow Up

Safeguarding Children and Your Role as a Councillor

Meddia Skills

Awareness Session: Emergency Planning

Dealing With Difficult People and Situations

Chairmanship

Awareness Session: Environmental

Equlaities and Diversity

Effective Reading

Public Speaking

Staff Appeals Panel

Complaints Panel

ICT Drop In Sessions

New Governance Arrangements - Local Government Bill

O&S Reveiew

Advanced Media Skills - Front of Camera

M
1

M
2

M
3

M
4

M
5

M
6

M
7

M
8

M
9

M
10

M
11

M
12

M
13

M
14

M
15

M
16

M
17

M
18

M
19

M
20

M
21

M
22

M
23

M
24

M
25

M
26

M
27

To
ta

l A
tte

nd
an

ce
 

pe
r s

es
si

on
8

8
11

-
8

-
7

4
11

9
16

-
7

9
12

13
-

12
11

-
-

-
-

5

M
5 

&
 M

7
Th

es
e 

se
ss

io
ns

 a
re

 ru
n 

by
 IC

T 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

ye
ar

. R
ep

ea
t c

ou
rs

es
 a

re
 a

rr
an

ge
d 

as
 s

oo
n 

as
 s

uf
fic

ie
nt

 d
em

an
d 

ex
is

ts
. 

M
13

S
es

si
on

 c
an

ce
lle

d 
du

e 
to

 in
su

ffi
ci

en
t d

em
an

d.
M

18
S

es
si

on
 c

an
ce

lle
d 

pe
nd

in
g 

se
rv

ic
e 

re
st

ru
ct

ur
e

M
21

S
es

si
on

 s
ch

ed
ul

ed
 fo

r 8
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
08

.
M

22
S

es
si

on
 n

ot
 re

qu
ire

d
M

23
S

es
si

on
 n

ot
 re

qu
ire

d
M

24
S

es
si

on
 n

ot
 a

rr
an

ge
d

M
25

D
ea

lt 
w

ith
 w

ith
in

 O
&

S
 C

om
m

itt
ee

M
26

S
es

si
on

 b
ei

ng
 a

rr
an

ge
d 

- p
os

si
bl

e 
da

te
s 

11
th

 &
 1

2t
h 

A
pr

il 
20

08

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Page 21



 

Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



 

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 5   
 
COURSE NO. M1 
 
SUBJECT: New Member Induction  
 
DATE(S) 8 May 2008 
 
VENUE: Civic Offices, Epping  
 
TIME/DURATION: Session 1 6.30pm Committee Room 2 

 Session 2 7.30pm Council Chamber 

 Session 3 8.00pm Council Chamber 

 Session 4 8.30pm Council Chamber 

SUMMARY OF COURSE CONTENT 
 
An open session for new members to meet existing Councillors and senior officers in 
a relaxed setting. 
 
Session 1– 6.30pm- Introduction to the Council and the District – Committee 
Room 2 
 
Certain housekeeping items will be dealt with at this event, including: 
 
• Issue of office entry cards 
• Photographs for publicity purposes 
• Signing of Declarations Of Acceptance Of Office 
 
Session 2– 7.30pm- Introduction to the Council and the District - Council 
Chamber 
 
Session 3 – 8.00pm – Council Chamber 
 
Essential advice for new members on 
• Code of Conduct 
• procedures and protocols 
• member training opportunities 
• role of political groups 
• administrative and domestic arrangements 
• essential steps for new members 
 
Session 4 – 8.30pm Council Chamber 
 
• Current issues and concerns  
• Opportunity for informal discussions and questions with Chief Officers 
 
COURSE TUTOR(S) 
Chairman of the Council (HOST) 
Session 2 - Peter Haywood 
Session 3 – Ian Willett 
Session 4 – John Scott 
Heads of Service to attend 
 
SUITABLE FOR: 
Obligatory for New Councillors (Sessions 1 ~ 4) 
Desirable for Group Leaders (Session 2 and 4) 
 

Page 29



HOUSEKEEPING DETAILS: Buffet in Members’ Room from 6.30pm 

Page 30


	Agenda
	4 Notes of the last meeting - 15 January 2008
	5 Work Programme
	6 Member Training Review
	Course summery
	course attendance by party - no names 07-08
	comments
	appendix 4
	New Member Induction


